MARINA PARK ANNUAL HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION MEETING AUGUST 10, 2007

MINUTES

- 1. **Call to Order.** The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m.
- 2. Affirmation of Attendance and Quorum.
 - A. 10 owners representing 8 units were in attendance. In addition 2 proxies were received. Attendance sheets and proxies are on file with the original minutes.
 - A quorum was established.
 - B. Representing Mountain Managers, Inc. was Eric Gill.
- 3. <u>Election of Board of Directors</u>. Three directors were to be elected, one for a 1-year term and two for 2-year terms. At the expiration of the initial term, the successor shall be elected to serve a term of 2 years.

Prior to nominations being taken, all owners introduced themselves, gave their unit number, and said whether or not they lived in their unit full time.

Nominated were Ron Melgren, Rich Rutledge, and Zeke Gazett.

Before elections, a long discussion took place regarding what has been done at the complex so far and what the builder is willing to commit to. A lengthy explanation was given on how the Association has been run over the past 2 years and it was noted that Mountain Managers has only been on the scene for about 1 year. Lance Haeberle (B-9) brought up the painting issue and wanted to know each nominee's position on the painting of C & D buildings before voting. Two bids had been received, one from Allman Painting and one from Peak Painting. Zeke Gazett is a painter in the community and asked that Mountain Managers obtain additional bids from Sunshine Painting and Great Divide Painting. The Board will compare numbers and discuss at their next meeting. Michael Bosma stated that Michael Bernier might be willing to pay some money to offset a portion of the Association's cost but he will need to see all the bids before deciding how much should be contributed.

All nominees stated they were willing to serve on the Board and were duly elected.

- 4. <u>Approval of the Special Homeowners Meeting Minutes from 6/8/07.</u> Zeke Gazett made a motion to approved the minutes as written. The motion was seconded and passed.
- 5. Repair and Maintenance Report. Eric Gill reviewed the report with 67 items completed. Eric explained how the report works and that all items over \$250.00 were listed. Some of the higher ticket items were briefly discussed including the pool cover, boiler repairs, and stonework repair. One owner asked if the pool fold-up stairs are actually needed due to the danger of puncturing the cover when putting down the stairs when the cover is on. It was also noted that the stairs could be a safety issue due to the possibility of someone being injured if they bump into the stairs when the stairs are upright. Mountain Managers was asked to do some research and find out whether or not it would be an issue to remove the stairs. Another owner mentioned that the motor on the hot tub might be going out. The last time he was there he noted ball bearings at the bottom of the tub. Mountain Managers will keep on eye on the tub and make sure the motor does not go out.

6. **Financial Reports** were presented by Eric Gill.

A. July Financials

Eric explained to the owners in attendance that they were looking at a snapshot of July and also the year-to-date numbers. He went through the financials briefly and noted that the numbers are a little off due to what the builder has been paying and what the Association has been paying. Next year's budget/financials will be cleaner. All dues will be coming in and all expenses will be covered through the Association.

The balance in the checking account was \$3,239.96 and the money market account was at \$13,332.81.

2 delinquencies were noted – one owner had a check in hand at the meeting. Delinquencies are not a major issue at this time.

Eric explained that owners can elect to pay dues through automatic withdrawal from their bank account and are encouraged to do so. Owners who wish to do this should contact Mountain Managers' Accounting Department at 970-668-3174, ext. 26.

B. 2007 Operational Budget

Eric noted that the 2007 budget was approved 6/8. Dues amounts and how much to contribute to reserves were discussed. Eric explained how the budget numbers had been arrived at and went through the explanations on each line item. The total budget is \$117,576. The budget for 2008 will be prepared at a budget meeting in the fall.

Responsibility for the elevator was discussed. Eric and Michael Bosma explained that the elevator is a part of the Association and is considered a common element. Therefore, it cannot be billed only to owners who use it nor can it be turned off. The elevator, as a common element, is everyone's responsibility.

A question was asked about the heat tape on D building and whether or not it was working. It was explained that the heat tape on A and B buildings is currently being installed and Mountain Managers will look at all heat tape and make sure it's working in the fall.

C. Reserve Study (MCR)

Eric explained that this report shows what will need to be done to take care of Marina Park for the next 30 years. The MCR is reviewed annually and can be changed/modified as needed. It is a "living document" that includes life expectancies of paint, asphalt, concrete, shingles, hot tub, boilers, etc. Owners appreciated the work that went into preparing this study and understood the importance of using this as a planning tool for the future. The MCR will be looked at again in the fall when the 2008 budget is prepared.

Eric also passed out a chart showing the dues structure – what owners are currently paying and what they had paid in the past. Discussion ensued regarding why dues are so high when owners were told by the Real Estate agent that dues were lower. It was explained that when the Declaration was first prepared, the percentages of ownership were incorrect. Some units with more square footage were shown as having a lesser percentage of ownership than units with less square footage. Since the percentages were wrong, the original dues structure was also wrong. The Declaration has been corrected and dues did change for some owners; some went up and some actually went down. When the budget was increased, everyone's dues went up. It was necessary to do this before the owners took control of the Association so owners would not end up buying into the complex and then experiencing a huge dues increase. Unfortunately, the above information was not passed on to the Real Estate agent and the old documentation was still being used.

7. Old Business.

- A. Painting was discussed under the Election of Board of Directors.
- B. Retaining wall drainage issue: Michael Bosma stated he's working with the old contractor who built the 1st two buildings. He is asking him to rectify and solve these issues. He will also talk to an engineer about the problems.
- C. Window cleaning: Some windows were cleaned but owners did not feel that the job was satisfactory. Rich Rutledge rated the work at a C-. Michael Bosma stated after all construction and landscaping is done, they will come back through and clean all windows again and make it right for the Association.
- D. Rich Rutledge had a few punch list items that he wanted to have taken care of.
 - (1) Crack in the driveway (alleyway). Michael Bosma said he'd take a look at this it may just need a patch or some caulk to rectify the problem.
 - (2) Landscaping next to D building where the dumpster was: Both sides need attention due to people drove into the landscaping.
 - (3) The flagstones leading to the east side of D building are cracked and need to be repaired. Damage was caused by heavy equipment driving over it.
 - (4) The complex needs an address sign and also a sign saying "Marina Park. Location for signs will be looked at and discussed further.
- E. Mark Lundy asked about window tinting. All owners agreed this is something that should be looked at but it needs to be uniform throughout the complex. This issue will be discussed further at the next Board meeting and the information will be added to the Rules and Regulations.
- F. Signs on garage doors denoting unit numbers will be discussed at the next Board meeting.

G. Mark Lundy asked who the window manufacturers were for both Phase I and Phase II. Michael Bosma stated it is Sure Guard for Phase I and Pella for Phase II. This information will be added to the Rules and Regulations.

8. New Business.

- A. The Board will discuss revisions/additions to the Rules and Regulations at their next meeting. All issues brought up at this meeting will be addressed as well as some new items such as a penalty schedule for violations and the formation of a Design Review Committee.
- B. Re-keying of the complex was discussed. Eric explained how the system works now Owners will need a separate key to access the clubhouse, bathroom door, fitness room, and the 2 gates. After talking about this, owners agreed that they want everything tied together all on one key system. It was resolved that the developer will pay for re-keying 12 units to a master key system. The Association will pay for the other 8 units (C & D buildings).
- C. The e-mail from Melissa Whelan (B-12) was discussed. John Brewer (B-11) had her proxy and went through some of the topics.
 - (1) Garage door: They currently have a carport as their entryway and wanted to know if is OK to actually put up a garage door. If this is permitted, how will the expense be split up? Would this be solely the owner's expense, the Association's responsibility, or could the cost be shared? After a long discussion, Michael Bosma agreed to provide the name of the garage door manufacturer and get a bid for installation. The Board will then contact the owners of B11 and B12.
 - (2) Storage issues: If the garage door is installed, this might solve the storage problem.
 - (3) Front door security (hallway where the elevator is): Michael Bosma is looking into this to see if these doors can be locked. If that is possible, he will look at what kind of access system can be installed so the owners of B10, 11, and 12 can have access but still have security.
 - (4) What can and cannot be stored in hallways: The Board will discuss this along with other revisions to the Rules and Regulations. They want to be sure the policy is uniform for everybody.
- D. Management Agreement. The Board will review and see if they can do a more inclusive contract than what they are currently working with. This might save the Association some money.
- E. Trash recycling was brought up. Mountain Managers will obtain a bid for the Board's review.

- F. Eric brought up several items that need to be addressed by the Association:
 - (1) The sidewalk on the east side and in front of the retail area is going to require a substantial amount of snow shoveling. Eric asked the Association to consider purchasing a snow blower.
 - (2) The Association also needs to buy a vacuum cleaner for the hallways and rec room.
 - (3) A spigot and hoses need to be put up to water bushes around the complex. The irrigation system does not run to all bushes.

These items will all be discussed further at the next Board meeting.

- G. Installation of art work in the hallway where the elevator room is will be discussed at the next Board meeting. This would enhance the appearance of this area.
- H. Pool hours: to be discussed at the next Board meeting.

Contember 14 2007 1:00 n m

- I. Parking Rules: Currently, individual garages and carports are the primary parking spaces for all owners. All other spaces are considered extra parking and can be used on a first come, first served basis. Parking policy will be discussed at the next Board meeting.
- J. An updated owners list will be sent to all owners with the minutes.

9. **Upcoming Meetings:**

Duaiu.	September 14, 2007 1.00 p.m.	Mountain Managers Office
Annual:	this fall. It's important that as ma owners are asked to e-mail Mou	It was the best time for the next HOA meeting any owners as possible be in attendance. A Intain Managers with the time frame they fee propertymanagement@mtnmanagers.com

Mauratain Managara' Office

10. **Adjournment**. There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

Following the HOA meeting, the Board met briefly to elect a President. Ron made a motion to elect Rich Rutledge President. Motion carried. Terms of office (one 1-year term and two 2-year terms) along with the other officer positions will be determined at the next Board meeting.

along with the other officer positions will be determine	ed at the next Board meeting.
Signed:	
Rich Rutledge, President	Date
Eric Gill, Recording Secretary	Date

MARINA PARK OWNERS LIST AUGUST 2007

A4

RONALD S. & MADELLINE K. MELGREN

2817 DOWNING CIRCLE BIRMINGHAM, AL 35242 RONMELGREN@AOL.COM

A5

MARK C. & GENET G. LUNNY C: 410-262-6263 8541 E. PAWNEE ROAD H: 303-805-8028

PARKER, CO 80134 GLUNNY@COMCAST.NET

B6

ROBERT C. STANLEY &
DOROTHY A. SULLIVAN – STANLEY
20150 SILVER HORN LANE
MONUMENT, CO 80132

В9

LANCE HAEBERLE 303-573-0768

545 BROADWAY #33 LANCE@STUDIOITINC.COM

DENVER, CO 80203

B10

MARY LYNN MANNING 1 MAGNOLIA LODGE

ST. MARY'S GATE, UK W85UT

B11

JASON BREWER 970-485-9043

117 HAWN DRIVE P.O. BOX 30 JASON@SNOWHOME.COM

FRISCO, CO 80443

B12

MELISSA WHELAN 970-485-0143-cell

P.O. BOX 1249 melissa@summitcounty-properties.com

FRISCO, CO 80443

C13

ELIZABETH L. SUSTAD C: 970-418-2249

PO BOX 1026 DILLON, CO

C14 H: 775-324-6643 GORDON AND ANN MILLDRUM C: 775-530-6727

2320 IDLEWILD DRIVE. gordonann@sbcglobal.net RENO NEVADA 89509 ontruckee@yahoo.com

C15

JAMES (ZEKE) A. GAZETT C: 970-485-1546

PO BOX 5594 ZEKEGAZETT@HOTMAIL.COM

BRECKENRIDGE, CO 80424

MARINA PARK OWNERS LIST PAGE 2

C16

GEORGE SCHROCK

200 S. COLLEGE AVENUE #300 FORT COLLINS, CO 80524

970-690-4929

george@northernengineering.com

D17 CHARLES BURNIDGE

37W - 705 HIGHLAND ELGIN, IL 60123 H: 847-695-4765 W: 847-696-3840 C: 847-833-4433

c.burnidge@bca-arch.com

D17

WILLIAM BURNIDGE (son)

4846 QUITMAN ST DENVER, CO 80212 w.burnidge@hotmail.com

C: 512-627-1486 W: 720-974-7022

D18

JOHN J. WELSH P.O.BOX 1826

FRISCO, CO 80443

H: 970-668-3414 W: 970-668-2233 C: 970-389-0942

TURTLEHEADJOHNNY@YAHOO.COM

D19

HAROLD M. AND HOLLY J. BRUNDAGE, III

126 BANCROFT ROAD KENNET SQ., PA 19346 H: 610-444-2875 C: 610-212-9638 hbrund1124@aol.com

D20

(MGMT CO)

RICHARD L. AND SUE C. RUTLEDGE

P.O. BOX 5452 FRISCO, CO 80443 H: 970-668-3949

HOTEL FRISCO

C: 303-709-7008

richrutledge@prodigy.net

P.O. BOX 397 FRISCO, CO 80443

970-668-5009

COMMERCIAL SPACE B

DIANE HARTY SCHLAEFER, LLC

PO BOX 814

FRISCO, CO 80443

MICHAEL BERNIER H: 314-843-2015

C: 314-724-1476

SUNSETSPIKERS@AOL.COM

MICHAEL BOSMA (DEVELOPER)

720-280-7569

michael@agrbuilding.com